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Architectural Statement (cont.):

asserted in the imposing limestone portico
which shelters the central pavilion. Sixty
feet wide, the portico features four unfluted
columns and paired corner pilasters which
support an unembellished frieze and denticu-
lated cornice. Surmounting the entablature,.
a paneled parapet bears the inscription
"Waushara County Court House," its Roman
lettering adding yet another classical con-
ceit to the building. A short but broad
flight of steps leads to the portico, and
large double doors of plate glass, set within
a stone frame with bracketed cornice, provide
entry into the building. Five window bays
wide, the central pavilion is divided by
round-arched panels which rise two stories,
within which round-headed windows at the
" second story provide illumination for the
courtroom inside.

Although the rest of the facade lacks the
exuberance of the portico, the monumental
cornice is carried across the building,
surmounted by a balustrade more delicately
proportioned than the parapet., Below the
cornice, shallow brick piers divided the
facade into symmetrically arranged window
bays. Porches extending off the north and
south elevations echo in diminished scale
the treatment of the front portico. A brick
addition, built in 1978, extends off the
rear of the building but does not impair

the integrity of the main facade,whose origi-
nal dimensions--50' x 114'--are still
apparent and whose imposing classical detail
still dominates the courthouse square.

The interior detail of the courthouse re-
flects less the grandeur than the practi-
cality of the building. Terrazzo floors and
plaster walls simulate more expensive
materials. The interior plan is straight-

forward and functional, with the best detail

reserved for the courtroom itself, where
pedimented door frames, oak furnishings, and
tall round-headed windows provide a digni-
fied formality. Ceilings throughout the
building have been lowered with the installa-
tion of accoustical tile.

In the southwest corner of the square, the
sheriff's residence and jail, a red brick
structure, rises two stories from a founda-
tion of rusticated granite blocks and is
crowned with a low-pitched hip roof with
extended eaves. Cubic in proportion,
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‘Historical Statement (cont.):

convinced the Board that 'none of the high
grade materials should be changed." 'We
are not bu11d1ng for the present alone,"
Stubenrauch said, '"but for 50 or 75 years
"Nonetheless, the cost of
construction did not exceed $115,000 and
Walter Owen, Associate Justice of the Wis-

. consin Supreme Court, addressing the dedi-

cation day crowd of 3,000, proclaimed the
courthouse a tribute to the "thriftﬁ pride,

- and patriotism of Waushara County.

(The sheriff residence and jail was bu11t
in 1908 at a cost of about $115, 000)
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Architectural Statement (cont.):

reflecting the "four square" arrangement favored in the early 20th century, the
building is distinguished by loosely rendered colonial revival detail (and other
eclectic classical motifs), including a broken scroll "pediment" which rises through
the eave. Stone quoins of varying size, flat stone lintels, and a semicircular
window with an exaggerated keystone in the 'pediment" suggest the classicizing
influence of the builder. But the free-spirited nature of the design is relfected
in the curious stone pillars which support the front entry porch. Now used as
the Waushara County Historical Museum, the building is divided between the
sheriff's residence in the front portion--characterized by hardwood floors, oak
trim (including an oak arch between the parlor and the hallway) and details like
double sliding oak doors--—and the jail which extends to the rear. Both buildings
are situated on a spacious courthouse lawn, which contributes a dignified siting
for the buildings.

Significance: An outstanding example of NeoClassical architecture in Waushara
County, the Courthouse is distinguished by its monumental scale and colossal lime-
stone portico which transforms a restrained design into an imposing edifice.
Designed by Sheboygan architect E. A. Stubenrauch, in a manner he described as
"Renaissance,'"” the building combines both the dignified repose and the assertive
grandeur favored in the public buildings of the period, and is the most notable
visual landmark in the city. At the time of the commission, Stubenrauch had de-
signed a series of public buildings in the state, including the Berlin City Hall,
the Dane County Tuberculosis Sanitorium, and the Sheboygan Junior High School.D
By contrast, the sheriff's residence and jail, built in 1908, is an excellent
example of the penal architecture of the early twentieth century, domestic in
scale and detail, providing a sharp contrast to its imposing neighbor to the
north.




NPS Form 10-900-a OMB No. 1024-0018
3-82) Expires 10-31-87

United States Department of the Interior
National Park Service

National Register of Historic Places
inventory—Nomination Form

Continuation sheet Item number : Page

PROPERTY NAME Waushara County Courthouse

LR R T

REFERENCE NUMBER STATE COUNTY CODE

Correct name is Waushara County Courthouse, Waushara County Sheriff's Residence
and Jail

/1392

SIGNED, SHPO OR AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE DATE



